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Staff Sergeant Raymond L. sohason, USAF © 
1st Mobile Communications Group, Team 13-63 " 
APO 600 cot rt tre “ 

San ‘Franelsco, California a 
ve tee eee 

/ Dear Mr. Johnson: es 

Your etter of t July 4th h has been received. | I@
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“Tt was most thoughtful of you to give me the 
benefit of your observations, and I want to assure you that | 
every Possible ramification of this matter is being carefully 
considered, | 
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NOTE: Correspondent i is not identifiable in n Buliles. 
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